

Fw: Timeline for tomorrow's discussion

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 06 Dec 2017 19:38:38 -0500
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan Summary Timeline R3.docx (14.94 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is OPG'S timeline for tomorrow's RMI meeting.

OK to share with MO and broader group?

Thanks,
Martin

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 6:07 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); LEE John -TREASURY; LADAK Lubna -TREASURY
Subject: Timeline for tomorrow's discussion

Martin/Steen,

Attached is the timeline for tomorrow's discussion.

I will be calling in and I believe that John and Lubna will be joining in person.

Jennifer Rowe
Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs
ONTARIO POWER GENERATION
700 University Ave. | Toronto, ON | M5G 1X6 | H19G3
(T)416-592-3787
(M)647-649-5237

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.